

Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403
(262) 636-9121 - Public Works



John C. Rooney, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Ronald J. Pritzlaff, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

Ara P. Molitor, P.E.
City Engineer

May 6, 2026

TO: Committee Members
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: Ara P. Molitor, P. E., DPW – City Engineer

RE: Change Order No 1, Contract 2025094 Goold Street Reconstruction, LaLonde Contractors Inc., Contractor.

We are submitting Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of \$20,712.31.

The original contract was approved in the amount of \$590,389.12 under Resolution Number 0405-25 of May 6, 2025. This Change Order No. 1 brings the contract total to \$611,101.43.

Funding should be credited to the following account:

<u>ORG OBJECT</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Amount</u>
45040 57500 40003	LRIP	\$20,712.31
	Total	\$20,712.31

Cc: Joy Hansche
File